From: "Mike Feinblatt" <mfeinblatt@essgroup.com>

To: Ida McDonnell/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Brian Hennessey/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/30/2010 03:33 PM

Subject: RE: FW: OCD Modeling Files

I did attach them in a zip file. Here are the individual files. Please
confirm that you received them this time.

Michael Feinblatt

ESS Group, Inc.
p.781.489.1149
mfeinblatt@essgroup.com

————— Original Message-----

From: McDonnell.Ida@epamail.epa.gov
[mailto:McDonnell.Ida@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:28 PM
To: Mike Feinblatt

Subject: Re: FW: OCD Modeling Files

Mike,

I did not get the attachments, which is fine with me, as long as Brian
received them. Was that by design?

Thanks

Ida E. McDonnell, Manager

Air Permits, Toxics and Indoor Air Unit
EPA-New England, Region 1

5 Post Office Sg. Suite 100

Mail Code OEPO05-2

Boston, MA 02109-3912

Phone 617-918-1653

Fax 617-918-0653

From: "Mike Feinblatt" <mfeinblatt@essgroup.com>
To: Ida McDonnell/R1/USEPA/USQREPA
Date: 11/30/2010 03:11 PM

Subject: FW: OCD Modeling Files



I misspelled your email address the first time. My apologies.

Michael Feinblatt

ESS Group, Inc.
p.781.489.1149
mfeinblatt@essgroup.com

From: Mike Feinblatt

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:09 PM

To: 'McDonnell.Ida@epamail.epa.govl'; 'Hennessey.Brian@epamail.epa.gov'
Cc: 'Rachel Pachter'; 'colmsted@emienergy.com'; Chris Rein; Terry Orr
Subject: OCD Modeling Files

Ida & Brian,

Attached are the additional modeling files for the Cape Wind project, as
we discussed on our call yesterday, for your review. The additional
modeling analyses demonstrate that the impacts from the transit and
cable laying sources during the project's construction will not cause or
contribute to an exceedance of the newly promulgated short term NAAQS.
Let me know if you need any additional information prior to our call
tomorrow at 3 PM.

Mike

Michael Feinblatt

Project Manager

ESS Group, Inc.

888 Worcester Street, Suite 240, Wellesley, Massachusetts 02482
mfeinblatt@essgroup.com

p: 781.489.1149

f: 781.431.7434

P Please consider our environment before printing. For information about
ESS Group, Inc. please visit our website at www.essgroup.com

This email message and any attachments are confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately reply to the sender and
delete the message from your email system. Thank you.
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This Email message contained an attachment named

Cape Wind Transit & Cable Modeling Files.zip
which may be a computer program. This attached computer program could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers,
network, and data. The attachment has been deleted.

This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses introduced
into the EPA network. EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email.

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment. After
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name.



For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900.
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